

From: Fred Liguori

To: Hung Le

Date: August 24, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1269-EX-ST-2020

---

Message:

The Drone Racing League requests further clarification on the grounds of dismissal of File Numbers 1268-EX-ST-2020 and 1269-EX-ST-2020. We have successfully applied for STA Licensing using the same justification in the past and would like to know what amendments should be made in order to secure approval. Here is the context we provided to Nancy Hey of the FCC, back in 2017, that resulted in her recommendation to apply in this manner ever since:

- Client executes a drone race, consisting of 6 drones operating simultaneously using wireless control (900 MHz ISM band devices) and first person view analog video transmitted using custom hardware (capable of 2 GHz to 6 GHz operation)

- The drone racing course is a closed course set up and operated over ~1 week. The venues range from empty warehouses to NFL football stadiums.

- Due to the abundance of WiFi and other ISM band devices, ISM band usage is no longer desirable and creates a technical hurdle for said client.